CLARIFICATION ON THE GLOBAL FUND RFQ
1. What is the period of the Grant?
The grant is for the 2022-2024 period. However, due to delays, the applications are for the period
January 2023-December 2024
2. Which districts are covered under the grant?
The districts are as per the detailed Request for Proposals (RFP).
3. Is there a percentage to consider for Admin and Program costs?
The general standard is 18%??
4. Can an IP apply for 2 interventions in one district e.g. TB and AGYW?
Yes, IPs can apply for more than 1 component i.e. KP and AGYW. Applications should be based on
the component and not the modules themselves.
5. Is there a budget limit per IP?
Yes, the limits are as per the total for each component as indicated in the RFP.
6. If the IP has a sub recipient, is it expected of the sub recipient to submit the compliance list also.
No, this will be done as part of the IP’s own due diligence
7. Is the organization/society expected to submit the tax clearance certificate and list of directors and
company secretary?
Please refer to section 9.0 for the required documentation
8. Please clarify if the Call for Proposals is for SRs only, or for SRs partnered with SSRs? In this regard,
assuming the answer to the question is the former, does it mean a call for proposals for SSRs will be
done at a later stage?
The call is for SRs only and the SRs are expected to show how they will implement the activities i.e.
directly or indirectly. The call proposals for SSRs will be done at a later stage.
9. Is the budget allocation inclusive of budget provision for SSRs? If yes, what percentage allocation of
the component module budget is for SSRs?
The budget includes all grant activities including those that could be implemented by SSRs, it is
however the responsibility of the SR to propose on what percentage should go to the SSR’s.
10. Is there a requirement to indicate possible SSRs to work with in the component module?
No, but the SR may indicate the implementation map
11. How, when and by whom will the selection for the SSRs be done?
The SSRs will be selected after appointment of SRs through a collaboration between the PR and SR.
12. Under the AGYW thematic area, there is mention of VMMC, kindly advise if this was an error or typo
as the module talks to interventions for girls?
This was not an error. Addressing HIV among young girls involves targeting their sexual partners and
male counterparts.
13. For the required references, kindly clarify what “ from similar projects” means. Can the references
be from funders, community and government stakeholders?
The references could be from any source. The SR should show that they have implemented projects
of a similar size and nature. E.g.; if you have implemented KP or AGYW focused projects.

14. Does the current opportunity for funding exclude support to Adolescents Living with HIV
and Young adults Living with HIV, and provide us with any relevant detail that would enable
us to access funding to support the above-mentioned population through the Global Fund
for 2022-2024 period.
The RFP is for AGYW across the spectrum and these could include this group with a focus on
prevention.
15. Does an organization have to apply for the entire component (e.g. AGYW) meaning they would have
to provide all modules within a component (prevention, testing and removing human-right related
barriers), or is it possible to apply for only one module within a component (e.g. AGYW: prevention
only)?
The applicant must apply for the whole component and show how they will implement the
activities.
16. We have tried to double click on the tender document but can’t load.
In the ACHAP web page under opportunities/tenders, click on “Download Budget Template” next
to the “Download EOI”. Press ctrl and click on http://www.achap.org/tenders.php
17. There are three modules under AGYW component: Prevention, Differentiated HIV Testing and
Removing Human Rights Related Barriers. Are we allowed to apply for one or two modules only or is
it a requirement to apply for all three?
The SR must apply for the whole component and show how they will implement the module.
18. Other than the CVs not being more than 2 pages long do you have a format or template that is
required?
There is no format required.
19. Listed key staff include Project Technical Lead, Accountant & M&E Officer. Are these exhaustive or
applicants can propose additional/alternate key staff?
These are the Key Positions required but the SR can add any positions in addition to these positions.

